Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Disabled Facilities Grants
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

Request 1

The request concerns the supply, service and maintenance of fixed and non-fixed disability aids equipment under the Disabilities Facilities Grants (DFG) scheme for residents living within the Council area, including:
· ceiling track hoists, 

· stairlifts, 

· step and through-floor lifts, 

· mobile hoists, 

· shower chairs. 

For DFG expenditure within the Council’s area, the details requested are:

1. What was the Disabled Facilities Grant expenditure on hoists and stairlifts for FY 2022-2023?
Answer:

2022/2023 £196k

Please note hoists are not funded by the DFG ring-fenced budget.
2. What is the Disabled Facilities Grant projected expenditure on hoists and stairlifts for FY 2023-2024?
There is not a set expenditure for stair lifts as they are demand led and based on Occupational Therapists assessment. 
Please note hoists are not funded by the DFG ring-fenced budget.

3. What is the year-to-date Disabled Facilities Grant expenditure on hoists and stairlifts for FY 2023-24?

Please note hoists are not funded by the DFG ring-fenced budget. 
2023/2024 YTD £186k
Request 2
The request concerns the supply, service and maintenance of fixed and non-fixed disability aids equipment for residents living within the Council area, including:
· ceiling track hoists, 

· stairlifts, 

· step and through-floor lifts, 

· mobile hoists, 

· shower chairs. 

The details requested are:
1. How many requests for the provision of ceiling track hoists were received by the Council, and how many were fulfilled, in each of the following years:

a) 2021-22

b) 2022-23

c) 2023-24 YTD

Ceiling track Hoists are not funded by Ring-Fenced DFG funding and therefore no Data is recorded by the DFG team. This letter, therefore acts as a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with Section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by the Council.

2. How many requests for the provision of stairlifts were received by the Council, and how many were fulfilled, in each of the following years:

a) 2021-22

54 Stair Lifts
b) 2022-23

70 Stair Lifts
c) 2023-24 YTD

44 Stair Lifts
It is assumed that the request is for Straight and Curved stairs, therefore the above is an accumulative total for each year. 

3. As a proportion of the total number of items provided in FY 2022-23, and so far in FY 2023-24, how many refurbished items have been re-used as opposed to being purchased brand new?

a) ceiling track hoists
Data not recorded and not funded by the DFG.
b) mobile hoists
Data not recorded and not funded by the DFG.

c) stairlifts
Data not recorded
d) shower chairs
Data not held by the Council.
4. For each of the years 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24, what is the average number of community-based Occupational Therapists undertaking assessments for fixed and non-fixed disabled adaptations and equipment within the Council area?

Data not recorded and not funded by the DFG.  Therefore, this letter acts as a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with Section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.

Request 3
The request concerns the supply, service and maintenance of fixed and non-fixed disability aids equipment for residents living within the Council area, including:
· ceiling track hoists, 

· stairlifts, 

· step and through-floor lifts, 

· mobile hoists, 

· shower chairs. 

 

The details requested are:

1. By what procurement route(s) has the Council historically purchased this type of equipment? eg: National Framework (ESPO, YPO, NHS Supply Chain); Single-source contract; 3x Quotes, Approved Supplier List.
Framework.
2. Does the Council use the same procurement routes for both Council-funded and DFG funded purchases?
Yes.
3. Does a contract exist for the procurement of this equipment?

Yes, two contracts.
4. If so, when will this contract be re-tendered?

Currently in the retendering process for Lifts and Ceiling Track Hoists, for mobile hoists, shower chairs.  The retendering date is 2029.
5. Would the Council consider awarding work through an approved Framework Agreement rather than a formal tender? 
No

If so, which Framework would be preferred?

Not applicable

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
